

Sam Milton

Age – 22
Plymouth, South West UK
(077) 660 74800

sam.milton1@googlemail.com
www.richmediarevolution.co.uk

Professional profile

During the last six years in education I have passionately pursued my career in design and development and in the four years at university I have focused my learning path and career goals into web and digital design. I have a passion for a wide range of digital mediums including design for the web and print, film and photography as well as visual art techniques and processes. I always try my hardest with any piece of work or project and always try to create unique but exciting and eye catching pieces of work to best fit the needs of specific clients.

Objective

Since Completing my Digital Art & Technology Degree I am now looking to build on my extensive range of technical skills but also am willing to learn new skills within a suitably challenging job role. I am keen to achieve further professional development within a commercial design agency, which I hope will help me for many years to come.

Key technical skills

Adobe Creative Suite Inc:

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Flash
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Indesign

XHTML & CSS
Actionscript 2.0 & 3.0
ASP
PHP
XML
Basic Javascript

Other Essential Skills: -

3D Studio Max
Video Editing Software
Microsoft Office
Mac & PC literate
Online API's

Education and qualifications

Sept 2005 – June 2009

The University of Plymouth, Plymouth, UK
BA Honours in Digital Art & Technology
Received a Second class Honours Degree (2:1)

Sept 2003 – June 2005

Plymouth College of Art & Design, Plymouth, UK
BTEC National Diploma in Multimedia
Achieving a triple grade distinction (DDM)

Sept 1998 – June 2003

Hele's School, Seymour Road, Plymouth
Achieving 5 GCSEs at grade C or above
including an Intermediate VCE (merit) in Information Technology

Awards and Certifications

March 2007

University of Plymouth & Eden Project

Won 1st position and had our global warming game presented on the Eden Project website

<http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/england/cornwall/6629765.stm>

Sept 2004

Plymouth College of Art & Design

Winner of the LDSA Multimedia prize for year 1 2003/2004

Sept 2003 – June 2005

NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft and Photography

Oct 2002 – Oct 2002

Trident Skills of Life

Certificate of Work Experience with Steen Mitchell Partnership

Architectural assistant

Previous Employment

2007 – Present

Stoke Damerel Community College, Plymouth, UK

Online Web designer

I worked at Stoke Damerel Community College as part of a years working placement and continued to work for the college to help fund my education throughout the final year of my degree course.

Jan 2003 – June 2007

Mega bowl LTD, Plymouth road, Plymouth

I worked at Tenpin as a general customer assistant, working in a range of different areas including front of house, the kitchen, the bar and supervising children and adult parties and general celebrations.

A & P Contractors LTD

Summer periods 2005 – 2007

During my time off at university I spent time helping out with basic labouring, helping with general building works, plastering and carpentry to help support my studies at university.

Personal details

Driving Licence Full/Clean

Place of birth Britain, UK British Citizen

Current Location Plymouth, South West UK

I am more than happy to commute or relocate for any job role or vacancy.

Interests and activities

Online Design & Media, art, Flash AS2/3 Development, Visual Design, Interactive Media/Web Development, Photography & Film, Music, Video gaming (Playstation + Xbox), Sports (Football, Squash, Golf, Swimming, rugby, cricket) socialising with friends and family, meeting new people and making new friends.

References are available on request